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From: EIR
Sent: 18 August 2025 09:26
To:
Subject:

Dear Requester   

Thank you for your request for information about River Kym, which we received on 23 July 2025. Your request has 
been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 

You requested: 

1. Assesment of capacity of the Water Recycling Centre at Kimbolton 

2. Wet Well alarms for Stonely Pumping Station in July 2025 

3. Reasons for the wet well alarms in July 2025 

4. Taner movements in July 2025 

5. Did the overflow discharge in July 2025 

 

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information  

Thank you for your patience 
 

Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

There is capacity and headroom derived from the DWF report 2024 at Kimbolton WRC 

Item 2 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

This is a full list of alarms for Stonely Pumping Station.  
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Item 3 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

High wet well alarms frequently occur during periods of adverse weather. When we experience significant rainfall, 
the pumps struggle to keep up with incoming flows. 
In July, a burst rising main on site led to the wet well needing to be tankered for approximately four days. The 
Emergency Overflow (EO) did activate; however, due to the heavy rainfall at the time, a discharge was likely to occur 
regardless of the burst. 
Access to the site is also extremely challenging, with only a single track leading down to the location of the works, 
which further complicates response and mitigation efforts. 
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Item 4 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Tankering operations took place from 18/07/2025 (approx. 09:30) to 22/07/2025 due to the burst rising main 
described above. 
Outside of this incident, tankering typically takes place every 6–12 months for scheduled wet well cleans, and may 
also be required reactively throughout the year whenever works necessitate it. 
 

Item 5 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

As noted above, the burst rising main incident triggered the Emergency Overflow (EO) into operation. Under the site 
permit, the EO is only utilised under exceptional circumstances, such as during a rising main failure. 
Additionally, during periods of heavy rainfall, excess inflow can also cause discharge via the EO when incoming flows 
exceed the pump capacity. 
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IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for 
the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the 
permission of the copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not published for security reasons. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal 
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 

Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon  PE29 6XU

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
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Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk . 

 

Yours sincerely 

EIR Team 

Anglian Water Services Limited 

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 

Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk 

 
 


